From: The National Lottery Heritage Fund
<the.national.lottery.heritage.fund@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2025 19:18

Subject: Submitted a Project Enquiry Form to the National Lottery Heritage Fund

Thank you for submitting a Project Enquiry Form. Your reference number is PE-00020312. We will
look at whether the project idea is something we could fund. We will contact you within 10 working
days with feedback and advice. Best wishes, The National Lotte...
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Thank you for submitting a Project Enquiry Form.
Your reference number is PE-00020312.

We will look at whether the project idea is something we could fund. We will contact you
within 10 working days with feedback and advice.

Best wishes,

The National Lottery Heritage Fund
From: North Business Support <north@heritagefund.org.uk>
Sent: 09 January 2025 09:08

Subject: The National Lottery Heritage Fund — PE-00020312 — The Moorside Room Project

Thank you for submitting your Project Enquiry Form. The Engagement team is experiencing a high
number of enquiries at this time and may not be able to answer within our 10-working day aim. If you
have any urgent queries, please contact north@heritagefund.org.uk.

Best wishes,

The North Team

National Lottery Heritage Fund
Email: north@heritagefund.org.uk

Phone: 0113 388 8030
Website: www. heritagefund.org.uk
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